Regina Ramos

From: Regina Ramos

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 10:23 AM

To: mnawodi@republicservices.com

Subject: 309 -311 Aurora Ave St. Paul, MN 55103 Garbage payment
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This payment of $ 196.00 cleared my account on 3/16/20. The other payment of $ 189.00 check # 3896 cleared my

account 3/23/20.

If you need anything else please let me know.

Respectfully,

GINA RAMOS

Account Manager | HomeServices Insurance, Inc.

P. 651-605-2777 | F. 651-602-5661

A. 119 14" Street NW, Suite 150, Saint Paul, MN 55112

Facebook | LinkedIn | Website | Customer Care
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Please note that coverage cannot be bound or altered via email, voicemail, or fax systems; rather you must speak with or receive
written confirmation from a licensed representative of our agency. Additionally, any quotes provided are estimates only and are valid
for no more than 30 days and are subject to undenariting guidelines and eligibility. In the event a policy is issued to you, the actual
premium charged may differ from that shown in the estimate.

HomeServices Insurance, Inc. is a subsidiary of HomeServices of America.





